MID VALLEY SPECIAL EDUCATION COOPERATIVE
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUESTS

REPORT TO THE EXECUTIVE ADVISORY
BOARD

August 1, 2018

Mid Valley responded to one Freedom of Information request.

On June 20, 2018, Mr. Joe Hart from the lllinois Education Association — NEA
requested the following:

Good afternoon,

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act and the lllinois Educational Labor Relations
Act, | am writing to request the following information electronically (preferably as an
Excel file). Similar requests are being sent to districts throughout the state — This
request, therefore, is not only in regard to employees in your district. Nor is it related to
any matters regarding employees you may have, represented currently by IEA (e.g.,
upcoming contract talks, etc.):

e The names of all non-certified support staff employed by Mid-Valley Special

Education Co-Operative, excluding any staff already represented by an IEA-

affiliated local,

Their job titles;

Their date of hire;

Their work building and its address;

The number of hours they are scheduled or have worked per week;

The number of hours they are scheduled per year;

Their collective bargaining unit status (i.e. whether or not they are

covered by a collective bargaining agreement.) and, if they are in a

bargaining unit, the name of the labor organization with which that unit is

affiliated,;

e Copies of any contracts the district has with subcontractors currently engaged in
district support staff work (e.g. transportation services, food services, custodial
services, etc.)

Response: A document with Mid-Valley’s non-certified support staff not represented by
an IEA-affiliated local was provided with the above information. Also provided was our
custodial services contract.

Personnel time to respond: 15 Minutes
Personnel cost to respond: $62.33
Attorney cost: None

Respectfully Submitted,
Nancy Sporer
Nancy Sporer / FOIA Officer



